
From: Jeh C. Johnson b)(6) 

To:  "Marrone Christian  
(b)(6)  

Subject: Fwd: Reply soon 

Date: 2015/07/12 14:43:18 

Type: Note 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: I 6) 
Date: July 12, 2UI at 2:34: 
To: Johnson Jeh (:0(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Reply soon 

I just saw this in my junk folder. Someone is misusing your name - 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: US DHS (b)(6) 

Date: July 5,2015 at 	/ AM WI 

To: (b)(6) 

Subject: Reply soon 
Reply-To: (b)(6) 

I,m Jeh Charles. Johnson. The secretary of the U.S Department 
of Homeland security Washington DC. Office Address: 3801 
Nebraska Ave NW, Washington, DC 20016, United States. Wc 
received a report from ECU WAS that you have an abandoned 
fund worth U.S.D 4.5 Million in West Africa. I have instructed 
ECU WAS and the concerned authorities to bring the 
consignment box to our Head office in Washington DC. the fund 
will arrive my office today. I want you to kindly Reconfirm 
Your Full Name, Current Home Address, Nearest Airport and 
your Direct Cell Phone # So that preparation can he made for the 
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delivery of the consignment to your home address. 
I wait to hear from you. 

Sender: Jeh C. Johnson b)(6) 

Recipient  "Marrone. Chnston  
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2015/07/12 14:43:12 

Delivered Date: 2015/07/12 14:43:18 

	IJ 
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